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DATE:  April 19, 2023 
 
TO:   Board of Directors 
   Kensington Fire Protection District 
 
RE:    Cost Proposal From Marjang Architecture - Potential First Floor 

Realignment of the Restroom And Kitchenette 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Mary Morris-Mayorga, Interim General Manager 
 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends that the Board discuss the design cost proposal for potential first floor 
revisions as provided by Marjang, and determine whether action or approval is desired, and/or 
provide staff direction. 
 
Background 
At the meeting held on March 15, 2023, the Board of Directors requested that staff seek a 
design cost proposal from Marjang Architecture for potential first floor revisions.  Marjang 
Architecture has provided the design and structural engineering cost proposal associated with 
the potential revisions in the amount of $63.400.  The time estimated for scheduling and 
producing the design is 8 – 12 weeks which would then require submission to the County.  
 
As an alternative, the Board discussed the potential for a sink and mini refrigerator in the 
existing meeting room.  Marjang Architecture confirmed that these could be included in the 
design at no charge and would only require minor construction costs for plumbing, electrical, 
fixtures, and associated labor. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The design costs for realignment of the restroom and kitchenette of $63,400 would increase the 
construction budget for the Public Safety Building renovation project.  In addition, there would 
be increased construction costs along with demolition costs for any work that has already been 
completed. 
 
Alternatively, there would be no design costs for the addition of a sink and mini refrigerator in 
the meeting room; however, there would be minor construction costs. 
 
 
Attachments 
A. Marjang Architecture Proposed Contract Modification 
B. ZFA Structural Engineers Proposed Extra Services Authorization 



MARJANG Architecture 930 Cole Street, #101
San Francisco, CA  94117

(415) 522-0600

April 8, 2023						    

Mary Morris-Mayorga, InterimGeneral Manager
Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA  94707
	
RE:  Kensington FPD Public Safety Building Contract Modification 04

Dear Mary,

We are requesting the additional services outlined below per the Scope of Work outlined in 20230320 KFPD Design Cost Proposal Request_
MarJang (incl att).pdf provided to MarJang Architecture on 3/20/23 from the Kensington Fire Protection District.

The scope of work includes the relocation of a 1st floor restroom and addition of a kitchenette and plan revisions to the 1st and 2nd floors of the 
Kensington Fire Protection District Public Safety Building located at 217 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA.  The work will include submission 
of the permit revision required for this work to Contra Costa County.  

Original Contract Scope						      $418,112.50
Modification 01							       $109,085.13
Modification 02							       $4,200.00
Modification 03							       $82,925.00

Revised Contract Amount						      $614,322.63

Modification 04 - Revision Submittal - Restroom Relocation & Kitchenette
	 4.1 - MarJang Architecture						      $26,000.00
	 4.2 - List Engineers - Mechanical/Plumbing				    $7,400.00
Modification 04 Subtotal						      $33,400.00

Revised Contract Amount						      $647,722.63

Please review and process at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,							      Modification Approval by:

______________________________________		  _______________________________________________________
Karen Mar, Principal					     Mary Morris-Mayorga, KPFD Interim General Manager		  Date
MarJang Architecture					     Kensington Fire Protection District



List Engineering Company
Mechanical Consultants

Monterey 831.373.4390
San Francisco 415.355.1962

www.listengineering.com

Designing Today with Tomorrow in Mind

C O N T R A C T  A D D E N D U M
PROJECT:  Kensington Public Safety, Kitchenette and Bathroom Revisions

NUMBER:   LEC 21025.02

CLIENT: MARJANG Architects ADDENDUM No.: 2
ADDRESS:

PROJECT MGR.: Ron Blue

DATE: 7 April 2023

ATTN.: Karen Mar VIA: [   ] PHONE [X ] EMAIL
       [   ] LETTER [   ] FAX

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  Revise MEP drawings to reflect hidden conditions discovered during construction. 

ADDENDUM FEE:    Fixed fee $7,400

TIMELINE:   When authorized

REASON FOR THE CHANGE:  City request. 

COMMENTS:   Fee presumes (e) DHW, AC and electrical designs can support the added features.  If not, 
there will be further discussion and fee requests.

PROJECT MANAGER: /Ron Blue/

[X] THE ABOVE DESCRIBED WORK WILL PROCEED UPON RETURN OF THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM.
[  ] THE ABOVE DESCRIBED WORK IS IN PROCESS BASED UPON YOUR VERBAL REQUEST.

CLIENT: DATE: 

Please sign and return a copy of this Contract Addendum within seven days.  All conditions of the original 
Contract apply to this Addendum.



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Mary Morris-Mayorga 

KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

217 Arlington Avenue 

 

 
Project Name:  Kensington Public Safety Building 
 
Project Number:  21479 
 
Extra Services Requested By:  KFPD 
 
Scope of Services:  Ground Floor Redesign  
 
Fee For Extra Services:  $30,000 
Billing Type:  Fixed 
 

 
Potential first floor design changes have been proposed for this project in the document dated 
March 20, 2023 from KFPD. Two different options were presented, labeled Exhibit B and Exhibit 
C. Both options propose changes that affect the south half of the ground floor of the building 
and include the relocation of several interior structural walls. Relocation of these structural walls 
will require redesign of the vertical and lateral systems, as well as the foundation system. Some 
of the foundations in this area are currently under construction, therefore partial demolition of 
installed foundations may be required, along with installation of new foundation elements (grade 
beams, footings, and drilled piers) in order to accommodate the required changes. Depending 
on the option that is chosen, the redesign of the lateral system may require concrete shear walls 
due to the decreased length of wall. Re-support of the second-floor framing will also be required 
where bearing lines have been relocated. The redesign will also require additional site visits, 
submittal reviews, and response to RFIs, an extended construction duration, and response to 
plan check comments. 
 
AUTHORIZATION (two signatures required): 
 
ZFA STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS 
 
 
By:  Date: 4/07/2023 

 Matt Frantz, SE, Principal   
 
 
CLIENT REQUESTING EXTRA SERVICES 
 
 
 
By:  Date:  

Print Name: 
  

 

EXTRA SERVICES 

AUTHORIZATION 
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Board of Directors 
Julie Stein (President) 

Daniel Levine (Vice-President) 
Larry Nagel (Secretary) 

Don Dommer 
Jim Watt 

 
March 20, 2023 
 
Ms. Karen Mar 
MARJANG Architecture 
930 Cole Street, Suite 101 
San Francisco, CA  94117 
karen@marjang.com 
 
Subject:  Kensington Fire Protection District (KFPD) Public Safety Building - Proposal for Cost 

Estimate of Potential First Floor Design Changes 
 

Dear Karen: 
 
The KFPD Board of Directors met last week and requested that staff seek a cost proposal from 
Marjang Architecture for designs on several potential first floor revisions.  These costs would be 
brought back to the Board for their review and decision on whether to proceed at a future meeting.  As 
you know, there have been discussions of potential joint occupancy by KFPD and KPPCSD; however, 
there has not been any decision made related to occupancy at this time.  The Board has requested the 
cost estimates for these potential changes within the currently planned fire occupancy. 
 
The potential changes are included on Exhibit B and C (Attachment 1) for: 

 realignment of the first-floor restroom; and 
 inclusion of a kitchenette in the meeting room. 

 
Following the meeting, I provided the Board with an update on our understanding of the shear walls 
related to this potential restroom realignment and that they could not be moved (Attachment 2).  
Please confirm that our understanding is correct.  The potential for a kitchenette appears to be 
possible given the cabinets and ability to connect with plumbing on the current plans.  Exhibit C 
displays a larger kitchenette, so I am not clear on whether that is possible. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and the potential timeline for receipt of design cost 
estimates. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mary A. Morris-Mayorga, MBA, CSDM 
Interim General Manager 
mmayorga@kensingtonfire.org 
 



Attachment 1







Attachment 2
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